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Written Submissions: In lieu of or in 
addition to participating in the hearing, 
interested parties are invited to file 
written submissions concerning this 
investigation. All written submissions 
should be addressed to the Secretary, 
and should be received not later than 
5:15 p.m., June 20, 2013. All written 
submissions must conform to the 
provisions of section 201.8 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 201.8). Section 201.8 
and the Commission’s Handbook on 
Filing Procedures require that interested 
parties file documents electronically on 
or before the filing deadline and submit 
eight (8) true paper copies by 12 p.m. 
eastern time on the next business day. 
In the event that confidential treatment 
of a document is requested, interested 
parties must file, at the same time as the 
eight paper copies, at least four (4) 
additional true paper copies in which 
the confidential information must be 
deleted (see the following paragraph for 
further information regarding 
confidential business information). 
Persons with questions regarding 
electronic filing should contact the 
Secretary (202–205–2000). 

Any submissions that contain 
confidential business information (CBI) 
must also conform with the 
requirements of section 201.6 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 201.6). Section 201.6 
of the rules requires that the cover of the 
document and the individual pages be 
clearly marked as to whether they are 
the ‘‘confidential’’ or ‘‘non-confidential’’ 
version, and that the confidential 
business information be clearly 
identified by means of brackets. All 
written submissions, except for 
confidential business information, will 
be made available for inspection by 
interested parties. 

The Commission intends to publish 
only a public report in this 
investigation. Accordingly, any CBI 
received by the Commission in this 
investigation will not be published in a 
manner that would reveal the operations 
of the firm supplying the information. 
The report will be made available to the 
public on the Commission’s Web site. 

Issued: April 30, 2013. 

By order of the Commission. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Acting Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2013–10536 Filed 5–3–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–880] 

Certain Linear Actuators; Institution of 
Investigation Pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 
1337 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
April 3, 2013, under section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Okin America, 
Inc. of Frederick, Maryland and Dewert 
Okin GmbH of Germany. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain linear actuators 
by reason of infringement of U.S. Patent 
No 5,927,144 (‘‘the ’144 patent’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and cease and desist 
orders. 

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 

210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2012). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
April 30, 2013, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain linear actuators 
by reason of infringement of one or 
more of claims 1–29 of the ’144 patent, 
and whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Okin America, Inc., 7330 Executive 

Way, Frederick, Maryland 21704. 
Dewert Okin GmbH, Weststrasse 1, 

32278 Kirchlengern, Germany. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Changzhou Kaidi Electrical Co. Ltd., 

Wenxing Industrial Area, No. 4 
Jiangcun East Road, Hengllin Town, 
Changzhou 213101, China. 

Kaidi LLC, 2285 S. Michigan Road, 
Eaton Rapids, MI 48827. 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d)–(e) and 210.13(a), 
such responses will be considered by 
the Commission if received not later 
than 20 days after the date of service by 
the Commission of the complaint and 
the notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
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complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

Issued: April 30, 2013. 
By order of the Commission. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2013–10601 Filed 5–3–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 332–534] 

Renewable Energy and Related 
Services: Recent Developments 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Extension of date for 
transmitting report. 

SUMMARY: Following the receipt of a 
letter on April 15, 2013, from the United 
States Trade Representative (USTR), the 
Commission has extended to August 30, 
2013, the date for transmitting its report 
to USTR in investigation No. 332–534, 
Renewable Energy and Related Services: 
Recent Developments. 
DATES: 
April 15, 2013: Receipt of the letter from 

USTR. 
August 30, 2013: New date for 

transmitting the Commission’s report 
to USTR. 

Backround 

The Commission published notice of 
institution of the investigation in the 
Federal Register on August 31, 2012 (77 
FR 53233). In its original notice of 
investigation, the Commission indicated 
that it would transmit its report to USTR 
on June 28, 2013. The notice is also 
available on the Commission Web site at 
http://www.usitc.gov. All other 

information about the investigation, 
including a description of the subject 
matter to be addressed, contact 
information, and Commission 
addresses, remains the same as in the 
original notice. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/ 
edis.htm. 

Issued: April 30, 2013. 
By order of the Commission. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2013–10535 Filed 5–3–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[USITC SE–13–010] 

Sunshine Act Meetings 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 

TIME AND DATE: May 13, 2013 at 11:00 
a.m. 

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: 
(202) 205–2000. 

STATUS: Open to the public. 

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:  
1. Agendas for future meetings: none. 
2. Minutes. 
3. Ratification List. 
4. Vote in Inv. No. 731–TA–894 

(Second Review) (Ammonium Nitrate 
from Ukraine). The Commission is 
currently scheduled to transmit its 
determination and Commissioners’ 
opinions to the Secretary of Commerce 
on or before May 24, 2013. 

5. Outstanding action jackets: none. 
In accordance with Commission 

policy, subject matter listed above, not 
disposed of at the scheduled meeting, 
may be carried over to the agenda of the 
following meeting. 

Dated: May 2, 2013. 
By order of the Commission. 

William R. Bishop, 
Supervisory Hearings and Information 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2013–10746 Filed 5–2–13; 11:15 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1105–0084] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed Collection; 
Comments Requested: Application for 
Approval as a Nonprofit Budget and 
Credit Counseling Agency 

ACTION: 60-Day Notice. 

The Department of Justice, Executive 
Office for United States Trustees, will be 
submitting the following application to 
the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and clearance in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. The application 
is published to obtain comments from 
the public and affected agencies. 
Comments are encouraged and will be 
accepted for 60 days until July 5, 2013. 

All comments and suggestions, or 
questions regarding additional 
information, to include obtaining a copy 
of the proposed application with 
instructions, should be directed to 
Wendy Tien, Deputy Assistant Director, 
at the Executive Office for United States 
Trustees, Department of Justice, 441 G 
Street NW., Suite 6150, Washington, DC 
20530. 

Written comments and suggestions 
from the public and affected agencies 
concerning the collection of information 
are encouraged. Comments should 
address one or more of the following 
four points: 

1. Evaluate whether the application is 
necessary for the proper performance of 
the functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

2. Evaluate the accuracy of the 
agency’s estimate of the burden of the 
collection of information, including the 
validity of the methodology and 
assumptions used; 

3. Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; 

4. Minimize the burden of the 
collection of information on those who 
are to respond, including through the 
use of appropriate automated, 
electronic, mechanical, or other 
technological collection techniques or 
other forms of information technology, 
e.g., permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 
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